

Warren Mott Booster Agenda

Date : 4/19/2021

Call to order: 7:05 pm

Secretary's Report - Angela Jacobi (absent)

Motion to accept agenda

1st : Sara Grant

2nd : Jill Spangler

Pam Taiariol reviewed the March minutes.

Motion Accept Minutes

1st: Jill Spangler

2nd: Sara Grant

Treasurer's Report – Pam Taiariol

TCF General Checking Acct \$10,411.11

Athletic Acct \$65.65

Poker Account \$8,713.44

All Night Party Account \$8,058.47

ANP donations transferred from General to ANP account on 4/16/2021. Majority of activity since March is apparel sales and ANP ticket sales.

Motion to accept T-report:

1st: Tammy Pizzimenti

2nd: Monica Gregory

Principal – Mr. Meengs (absent):

Senior updates. Unfortunately, the only concrete information I can pass along that you probably already know is prom and the ANP.

Prom:

May 10 Mac and Ray's Banquet Hall Harrison Twp.

Limited seating and dining will be in pods indoors and the rest of the evening will be outside.

I know there will be the Maroon and Golden awards that night as well and king/queen announcement.

Only WMHS seniors will be allowed to attend.

Information being posted to the Informant this week

We were lucky to secure a spot so late in the game but being on a Monday during school we will have some announcements regarding senior attendance that Monday and Tuesday.

ANP: 5:00-10:00 PM on June 5, check-in at 4:30. Details forthcoming but it will be outside at Mott's football field

I cannot communicate details on graduation and honors convocation just yet. The district has this information, but they must go through proper channels before schools can announce it to the community. I am hoping by Friday.

Athletic Director – Mr. Noble (absent):

****DID NOT RECEIVE SPORTS REPORT*****

Boys basketball- N/A

Girls basketball – N/A

Wrestling - N/A

Bowling – N/A

Boys Swim – N/A

Cheer - N/A

Dance - N/A

Spring sports

Old Business

N/A

President’s Report by Cheresse Butler (absent)

New Business:

Sara: Presented tumbler gift quote for the seniors. First quote is around \$2,200. Waiting for other quote from local vendor. Sara will check into getting sales tax waived (non-profit). Sara requested **\$2,500 be added to the 2020-2021 budget for the Senior Gift.** Tammy made a motion to approve. Debbie seconded the motion. All approved. Motion passed.

Veramay Scholarship Committee chair – Debbie Warren. Debbie to follow up with Cheresse as nothing has been sent out yet.

Veramay Scholarship committee members needed

Caught Being Good: Mr. Meengs drew 4 names from those submitted by teachers since last month. The 4 winners of a \$25 gift card each are:

Fadi Jamal: Mrs. Taylor

Thomas Ciluffio- Mr. Milanov

Ishra Parvez: Mrs. Arcori

Allison Diegel: Mr. Swalya

Support Requests: None

End of the Year Banquet Requests: None

Other: N/A

VP Athletics –: open

VP Communications – Jill Spangler

Sending out weekly eblast that is also posted on the Booster webpage at <http://www.warrenmottboosters.com/weekly->

eblast.html

If you have anything that needs to be added to the page – email wmboster@gmail.com

VP Fundraising – open

Membership – Debbie Warren

Concessions – Sara Grant

Co-Concessions- Jennifer Tassell

Senior All Night Party – Tammi Pizzimenti

Need to meet with Mr. Meengs and Mr. Noble to discuss the available facilities (electrical, lighting, etc). Tammy will reach out again.

Have 55 registered students. Panera Bread fundraiser for 4/21/2021 was cancelled by Panera due to staffing issues. Tammy may try to get another date. We discussed possibly replacing Panera with a donation request through Vanco or RevTrak for those that would have attended the Panera event. Pam will look into it asap to determine if we can use RevTrak Webstore (specify donation is for ANP) or if we could use Vanco.

ANP Generators: Sara said she could possibly get 4 generators and an electrician donated for the ANP. She will get more information and email Tammy.

Tammy will order the Alumni shirt for ANP since boosters will not be ordering it (Sara said it was a challenge getting all the senior sizes last year).

Covid training for volunteers scheduled for May. Need ANP Volunteer background check forms submitted to the Mott office ASAP.

Sports Liaison Reports:

Tennis: Tammy. The team swept their match today. Play Lakeview on Wednesday.

– Cheerleading –

Cheresse Butler – Dance

– Lacrosse

Basketball –

Wrestling

Looking for sports liaisons for all sports

Open Comments: Discussed background check process. Suggested reminder email be sent with instructions to submit and with timing.

Senior section of the Booster website (<http://www.warrenmottboosters.com/seniors.html>)

Next meeting: May 17, 2021

Meeting Adjourned at 7:48 pm

1st: Tammy Pizzimenti

2nd: Jill Spangler